WRRTC JUNE 2019 MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT FOR APPROVAL

Wisconsin River Rail Transit Commission
Commission Meeting - Friday, June 7th, 2019 at 10:00 am
Dane County Highway Garage, Madison, WI

1. 10:05 AM Call to Order — Alan Sweeney, Chair
2. Roll Call. Establishment of Quorum — Matthew Honer
Car| Orr excused.
Crawford Rocky Rocksvold, 2" Vice Chair X
Derek Flansburgh X

Cornford, Alt

Gary Ranum
Grant Mike Lieurance
) Robert Scallon, 1% V/ce Chair

X
excused
excused—|—-

) _Charles Anderson, Secretary
lowa Kate Reimann
Mark Storti

Commission met quorum,

Others pr present for all or some of the meeﬁng -
o Matt Honer - WRRTCAdministrator
. I<en Lucht Roger Schaalma = WSOR

:Kim Tollers, R|éh KedZIor, Ed Singer, Lisa Stern — WisDOT
Duane Jorgenson Rock County
Alan Anderson Pink Lady RTC

3. Action ltem, Cert!flcatlon of Meetlng s Publlc Notlce Notlced by Honer

4, Action ltem

nutes — Prepared by Honer.
were changed satisfactorily and that May minutes were good with minor edits.
meeting minutes with minor modifications. Storti/Tietz. Passed Unanimously,

6. Updatés. ublic Comment — or public commeént may be limited by the Chair,

7, Updates. Announcements by Commissioners

Cornford passed out flyers on the Dousman house in Pralrle du Chien that he thought the Commission might be interested in.

Mace stated the July issue of Trains magazine h‘as an excellent article on rall infrastructure and damage issues and he encouraged the
Commissioners to pick up a copy. '




WRRTC JUNE 2019 MEETING MINUTES — DRAFT FOR APPROVAL

REPORTS & COMMISSION BUSINESS

8. WRRTC Financial Report — Gene Gray — Treasurer.
e  Discussion and Action to approve WRRTC Insurance policy renewal,
Honer stated that he met with the Commission’s insurance agent Tom Schaefer. The insurance policy has not changed and the
premiums have not changed. In the past the Commission has approved the insurance policy on a yearly basis.
o Motion to approve 2020 Insurance Policy Renewal, Anderson/Thomas. Approved unanimously.

o Treasurer's Report. .
Matzinger reported that all county contributions ($275K) have been collected b y'hot been paid out yet. Matzinger reported that
taxes were paid last month and the Commission is awalting reimbursement from: WSOR. Matzinger reported that interest rates have
gone up and that the Commission received approx. 2,5% return on its funds : Matzmger reported the better interest rates will be
accounted for in the 2020 budget. {

Matzinger identified that management has only billed for Q1 of 2019 and legal has bllled for the first quarter of the year. Matzinger
reported the cash disbursements as billing from Dane County nghway, the insurance premlum and the loan payment to WisDOT
that is due July 20,

Scallon asked when the Commission will recéive the ta bursement from WSOR, Matzinger ted that he has invoiced. Gray
asked if there will be another billing for taxes. Matzinger stated there is another payment. Reiman asked about the employment
dishonesty policy that is part of the insurance billing. Matzin, tated that the ponee dishonesty covers the accounting.

-—- - — — - undertheir respective organizations insur:

Honer corrected him saying that Honer and Matzinger are notcg 1d Matzinger are covered
ce.-Honer explaine ommissioners,———-
Honer stated he did nothay hhim but will report back on the coverage for the
Schaefer to change the cale rdar schedule so that the Commission can spend more

Anderson asked about the insurance po
Commission. Honer stated that he asked )
time with the insurance policy before it is: due.

-— . Nilson stated that the.Commission has. always used a County accountmg agency and SWWRPC because those organizations.are. . ..
required by the state to perform annual audits. '

o Motion to approve the Treasurer s Repoyr't -income statem k, payment of bI/IS —‘ derson/Gustina. Passed Unanimously.

: " Diseussion and Possi ion on 20“2:0,_ udget — Honer,

Sweeney stated that the Commission i required to approve the budget at thls meeting and the Commission has until August 15% to approve
the budget, Matzinger explained that he mcreased the lntere“ revenue, which allows him to increase several expense items, Matzinger also
explained that the .expense and reimbursement.needed to be changed for the increase in taxes. Matzinger explained that there is an increase in
revenue due to the.interest, so additional expenses can be added-to some of the line items that have been tight in the past including legal and
accounting, Thomas asked: how flexible the Commission will be if interest rates are lowered. Matzinger stated that he keeps an eye on it and the
budget. Honer explained: that the project management line item is related to the additional billing outside of the regular management contract.

Ranum asked about the increaS‘e i‘n‘taxes. Honer ,stated that he looked into the issue and the increase in taxes is due an increase in equalized
assessed value of the line in l\/chenr'y;CQunty.,fHoher stated that the separate railroad tax in McHenry county is actually a state tax and if the
Commission would want to appeal that tax we would need to appeal to the State of lllinois.

Bretl asked if the Commission wanted to consider increases in county and WSOR contributions, or consider Rall Car assessments. Sweeney stated
that county and WSOR contributions were discussed and determined to be locked for two years.

o Motion to approve 2020 budget. Storti/Morris. Passed Unanimously.




WRRTC JUNE 2019 MEETING MINUTES — DRAFT FOR APPROVAL

11. Wisconsin & Southern Railroad’s Report on Operations — Ken Lucht, Roger Schaalma — WSOR

Schaalma reported that two continuous welded rail trains were unloaded last week between Milton and Whitewater. A preconstruction meeting
for prospective bidders was held for the project. Knapp (contractor) completed the last crossing at Plum Street ahead of the CWR project. Volkman
(contractor) will complete the turnouts prior to the project. WSOR completed an at-grade rail crossing on Park Street on the Monroe Sub. and two
more are planned for Vicki and Murry road on Monroe Sub. The Blair St./ US Highway 151 crossing in Madison is moving forward, and expects the
crossing to be completed in the next two weeks, A major tie installation was done on the Cambria Sub. Several hundred ties are being replaced on
the Reedshurg Sub. A culvert will be replaced near Bridgeport on the Prairie Sub, Substantial repairs are being made to a bridge in Lodi this week:
The geometry car is currently on the system. There were only a few minor issues and they have been corrected. The annual weed spraying has been
delayed due to the rain. Rail still needs to be installed on the Wauzeka Bridge. WSOR and WisDOT are workmg through grant agreements for other
bridges on the system. e

Mace asked Schaalma to provide a written report ahead of the meeting with updates on: the aintenance and capital improvements. Schaalma
reported that he can look into It but because things are so dynamic things can change: ‘Alan And‘ son asked when work will begin on the Merrimac
Bridge. Schaalma reported that he hopes August. <

12, WisDOT Report — Rich Kedzior, Lisa Stern, Kim Tollers - WisDOT.
Kedzior reported there is no budget yet. On June 25, WisDOT will be hosﬂ
open to the Commissioners. :

:,SGR'S annual financial r t the state office bullding and it is

WisDOT can continue to
i.stated that she will share

Stern provided an update on the crossing Improvement projects on't
regularly (perhaps twice a year) provide an update to the Commission.

compliant wi ‘has progressed pass the administrative staff and is now talking with

stated that
the eng' eers (o} brmg the crossmgs into complian :

Several letters regarding private crossmg permits wei 6 sent out to landoWriers with unpermitted crossings in lllinois. Honer stated that he initially
heard back from some of the Iandowners followmg thell ers, but that the landowners are not following up with their permits. Honer stated that
he intends to foIIow up with them, Honer stated that he spoke to a landowner in Arena regarding a private crossing that he would like to extend
for farm equment Honer stated that wheri! he told the Iandowner that he will be required to apply for and receive a permit. Upon hearing about
the application fee, the landowner stated that h has ho Intention of working w1th Comm|55|on to permit hls crossing.

Honer stated that he has 'éa’gh‘ of office forms th he is asking Commissioner to complete and they can pick up the forms after the meeting.

14, Update on the Creek Ro i ¢t in Rock County — Duane Jorgenson- Rock County Highway Commissioner, Ellery Schaefer —
Jewell Engineering. o ' :
Jorgenson stated that the bridge is currently 60% designed and he expects to begin on real estate in the coming weeks and the final design is due
November 15, He is expecting work to begin late April/early May 2020. The location of the bridge in question is 10 miles east of Janesville in the
town of Bradford. Eliery Schaefer from Jewell and Associates explained the existing structure. The current structure was built in 1935 as a nine-
span timber structure. It is about 137’ long. Currently, the bridge is closed because of deterioration. 1t will be replaced with another grade
separated crossing, a single span structure, Schaefer explained the concrete abutment walls. Schaefer discussed the minimum vertical clearance of
and the length of the bridge is 89’. This is a replacement of a hump bridge. Jorgenson stated that the new bridge will be long enough to
accommodate a second rail.




WRRTC JUNE 2019 MEETING MINUTES — DRAFT FOR APPROVAL

15. Update on Great Sauk Trail Project in relation to the Sauk Spur — Marty Krueger and Chris James.

Krueger asked that Honer distribute the RFP for the feasibility study for the Great Sauk Trall Bridge, James stated that the work group met last week
to finalize the details of the RFP for the feasibility study. Proposals are due on June 28, There is a mandatory pre construction meeting next week
for interested parties. Krueger stated that the work group is moving forward will all interested parties and thanked all parties involved. Krueger
also stated that all parties are aware of the issues that WRRTC's legal counsel have brought to the attention of Dane and Sauk Counties, James
stated that Dane County is discussing sponsorship of the rail-to-trail conversion between Racek Rd and the Wisconsin River. :

16. Update and Possible Action on lllinois Private Crossings — Julia Potter and Eileen Brownlee —~ Boardman Clark

hgzthe crossings do not have a right to cross or that
d allow crossings to exist without a written license
t have all of the facts and cannot force Gritmacker to

Potter stated that just because there is no license for the crossings does not mean that thosé
we can force them to get a license. Potter stated that there are various legal theories that
agreement. Potter stated that in relation to the Gritmacker crossing, the Commiss
provlde the facts without gomg to court. Potter stated that the liability to the Co

~—= ——— = —~o—-Motion to-no longer—pursue'a private crossing-agreemer

establish an agreement of location and ma|ntenance, bu
- that if the land is ever sold, the title insurance company an
of the crossing and stated that hlstorlc air photo resources a
would only impact some rights tha Gri tter stated that she does not believe so
| re t rather wait for a title search to require
a crossing agreement. Ran

Brownlee stated that the ¢

Stern stated t it '
improvements on’
agreement with Lycon,

T property without rece|V|ng approval from WisDOT, Stern stated that the Improvements are installed and there is no 5|gned
sDOT believes that a cIarlfled procedure and policy will help avoid issues such as this in the future.

'OT took over the Iine it took over the customer and noncustomer leases and WisDOT was required to come up with a
perty by someone ‘other than the railroad. The offer to use (OTU) agreement was created to allow use by someone
other than the operator but not to convey. any rights to the property, thus protecting the state’s property interest. In the operator agreement and
the grant agreement (Operating Agreem s section 5.2 (g)) states that the operator has no authority to enter into easements, permits, licenses or
leases affecting the land whether under: the use of the operator or not under the use of the operator and this is understood to be written, verbal, or
implied. Kedzior stated that WRRTC has leasing authority but has never done so, WisDOT has the authority. In the 1980s the general guideline was
that a non-rail operator had to obtain an offer to use license for state owned property more than 25’ from center of the mainline tracks,

Kedzior stated that when W_ik'
mechanism to allow use of the

Singer presented a review process for improvements on state-owned rail corridor that WisDOT suggests as a process to utilize in the future, Singer
stated that WisDOT has always approved track improvements, Singer stated that the main ask is for the Commission to wait for WisDOT Rails and
Harbors Section (RHS) to review and determine the offer to use agreement prior to approving any sort of improvement. Nilson asked who is
responsible for executing the offer-to-use agreement. Singer stated that he Is responsible once the agreement has been approved by WisDOT. Mace
asked if the track improvements would have been improved by WSOR prior to execution. Stern stated that most of these proposals will come from

4




WRRTC JUNE 2019 MEETING MINUTES — DRAFT FOR APPROVAL

WSOR because WisDOT does not seek out non-rail operator users of the property. Mace stated that the proposed flow chart presumes that WRRTC
is ok with any sort of track improvement. Stern stated that WRRTC has the ability to approve the offer-to-use. Mace pointed out that it is at the end
of the process after a lot of work has been done on the agreement. Stern stated that a preliminary review by WRRTC can be added. Stern stated that
WisDOT wants to avoid the WRRTC giving an ok and that being understood by the applicant as an ok to install improvements.

Lucht asked if WSOR is a signatory party on the execute offer-to-use proposed process. Stern stated that WSOR Is not, and has not been in the past.
Lucht asked if there is an opportunity for WSOR to comment on the review process, as it is a lease on top of the property that WSOR is already leasing.
Kedzior stated that WSOR has an exclusive operating agreement but do not have the authority to use the property for whatever use they would like,
only freight railroad uses, Stern stated that WSOR has the opportunity to comment when the i issues is presented at the WRRTC meetings and that
WisDOT always discusses proposed improvement designs with WSOR.

Storti stated that he believes that within the flow chart, WSOR could be brought into the
is required, Kedzior stated that WSOR has never been a party to offer to use agreem
oTu negotlatlons in the past but that smce 2014 WSOR has been removed from thi

Singer stated the OTU agreements are templates Rates are low and have not changed in 30 years Fre[ght cust et a discounted rate and an
'r'nihation. WisDOT does not

Lucht asked if OTUs cover the track and the land that the e eement covers the pit, conveyor and other operation
agreements but not the track. Each situation will be differel q

dollar Investments, he asked if the termination notice will dis
and is not unreasonable,

U ade lnvestments ; Kedzmr stated that that this is a common agreement in the industr;

, other facmtles onthe WRRTC system and due jes; & lot of concrete and aggregate is not on the highway.
Lucht stated that the offer-t sé agreement with Lycon does not speufy that a Iarge project will prompt an OTU termination, it only states it is at
the discretion of WisDOT. Lu tated that WSOR wants to make sure hey are not undertaking unnecessary encumbrances and that previous
agreements like this can be utlhzed vith Temporary Access Permits. Lisa stated that WisDOT only has two agreements Temporary Access Permits
(TAPs) and Offers to Use (OTUs), The Lycen situation is not a temporary improvement.

Lucht stated that Lycon has.th

Brownlee sta
established fl

hart at an upcoming meeti {:

18. Discussion an =P.oksskible Action on scheduled July WRRTC meeting — Alan Sweeney, Chair.

Sweeney asked if the Commlssmn has an |nterest m moving the WRRTC meeting to July 12th as the currently scheduled meeting takes place on July
5th following a holiday. The Commlssmn agree' hat July 12this a better date to hold the meeting.

1. Adjournment

o  Motion to Adjourn at 12:16 pm — Cornford/Gustina. Passed Unanimously.




